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HARVARD LAW SCHOOL

1575 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
CAMBRIDGE « MASSACHUSETTS » 02138

ALAN M. DERSHOWITZ HOLMES FIELD BLDG. 520
Felix Frankfurter Professor of Law (617) 4954617

April 15, 1996

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 69, Gadney Station

White Plains, NY 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

As your letter indicated, I can understand that you find it “hard to imagine that the
Professor could have read the coverletter and perused the file and reacted by directing that they
be sent back--without the slightest comment about them.” However, that is exactly what
happened. Apparently, he decided his present teaching and writing responsibilities as well as his
heavy case load prevent him from becoming involved in your project. I understand that you were
disappointed, but he certainly has had the materials available to read if he felt he had the time.

With best wishes,
Sincerely, ‘
ayle D. Muello
ecretary to Professor Dershowitz
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